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Dear Congressain Kavroules:

4nis is in zasycose to your letter of Januaxy 242, Lild,
in which you expressed intersaX im the current Departacnt of
Justice imquiry into the assassinstion ¢f Prenident Joha P. -
Keonsdy. Additivaslly, you referred a cogy of corraspunlence
froa a constituent, Robert B. Cutler, in which Mx. Cutler
reiterated his assessinution coanspiracy theory. Tuw will
recall that Mr. Cutler alleged that a Loulslana mon shol
| President Kennedy with a gpoisoned-daxt which wes fired rfrom R
\r?'ﬂ/\l a specially-constoucted uabrella. Althouyl Hr. Cutlor believos
t ’g, that Lee Barvey Oswald did not shoot Presicent Kennedy, he does
¥ think that mecbers of a conspirscy used traditional werpons 28
sp '+ well as the sbove-refarenced umbrella in zttacking the b
f  presidential motorcade. Mr. Cutler also alleged Ceutral =

s

[.1 . Intelligence 2gency, Yederal Bursauw of Invo. .igation, U, 8.

. #ilitary, cocporate, and oxganized crive involvensent in the .

z)yb asgassination conapiracy. A T :

9’( o Many of the theories propcsed by Mx. Cutlex wore ¢closely

< ex2ained by the Horrea Comaission, Yedersl Bureau of Investi-

,ZXU gaticn, and §elect Committee on Assossinations of the U, B.

@' _ Eouse of Representatives.. The findings of the Cozmittea which
zefer to thosa lssues may be found on pages 147-215 of that

vy body's final report. Committee hecring prcccedings xelevant

‘(I‘-?C " to Mr. Cutlex's allegation of on wabdrella wezpon are ragorted -

)\[,({, at Voluse IV, pagoes 429-453, of the Committes Report. Although
no evideatiary support for eny of Mr. Cutler's theoriss has
boen developed by Congressional, Exscutive Branch, or otherx
privete-sactor iavestigatiocns, Mc. Cutlex®s allegaticos ire
egain belnyg ravigwed Juring the currxent fincniry by the Depsrisent /
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of Justice. Pursuant to your requesx, M.. Cutler is being
directly contactad by letter, a copy of which is attached,
with regard to the status cf cuxr review of his effcrte in
this area. We 40 not belicve that any benefit could be
derived from the soclicitatica of additional informatioa from
Mr. Cutler, in view of the voluainous materials which he ha»
already forwarded to the Uepartaeat om his own initiative.

You have z130 requested a brief updesta regarding the
Pasartment's proyress in the Joha F. Kennedy assaseination
iavestigatioa review. The Department’s review of all relaced
FBI rejports and House Select Committes on Aasssainations
docuaents revealod tem specific axeas with potential investi~
gative valus. 7The FBI is currently coapleting liaited
investigative tasks regarding those ten rreas. Ko aajox
revelotions nave resulted from that revicw. We are currently
studying alternative nathods of inplementing private-sec’ ..
scisntifie review of the acoustical evidence which was the
sola basis for the House Comuittee’s conspiracy theory.

Your interest im this matter of autual concera is
appreciated. Your enclosures are returned herewith.

8incersly,

PHILIP B. HEYMANM
Assiatant rttorney Genaxal
Criminal Division

By:
"PHILIP T. WHITE, Acting :

Deputy Assistant Attorney Genera
Criminal Division ’
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